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Veron Chen !LKHAuto}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 11:50 AM

To: ‘Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Grant,
As instructed by our cllent , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SIK 3168D (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Bast Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 9:58 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Good morning all,

Attachment with owner towing receipt to claim refer AIG insurance.
Owner have intention to claim his oversea towing bill.

Please assist and follow up with owner directly.

Kindly advice for authorize approval also.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Grant Chong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid s s ez
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapare 408693
p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 2828 f.+65 6241 1183
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailtp:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 9:32 AM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Jeffery,

Pending approval from AlG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 1:33 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com. sg

Subject: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,
Kindly assist in the Own Damage Claims for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was carried out earlier this.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
Jeffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey se sessazznw)
5 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408635

s& notily ul immadintaly by reply email and the felinte ths message from your yaderm
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5/8r2018 Meariman a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall s assoclated with :
*SIK3168D (97159120515G)
ob
Apr 30 2018 3:00PM

[BANG] BALASAHER ABHAY)
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

[ Reply | Reoly All | Mark ss Unread | _Print Message | Delete message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (ATI6_SG), sent on 08/05/2018 11:40 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved {5$37520.00) - SIK3168D - Claim Handler: Tr, Tinesh

‘mmed:l?ﬂﬂ.un:ﬂu-hﬁpmunh to be dona for damage check and supplementary items / labour

DOCUMENTS SUMHLH‘{
Thers are no documents,

Imp:u:Hilrqnpm,mﬂmnmﬁdahnﬁbﬂ:,:ﬁnﬁuabwﬁvcmmﬁmmmw_m&mdaﬂ &iinbaxid=1281155&Domainid=118/0bjld=123&iRecipi



S72018 Rich Text Editar, SVCDOCRreontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqne 1ssscriger
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933 &
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; GB44-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignmentsi@iikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Fte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attri:  Dally Amr, Mimi Zarina Date: 07 May 2018
Preliminary Advice
ehicle No : SJK3168D Accident Date 30/04/2018
Make CAUDIAB Policy Na, 1 2100482804-01
Assignment Date  : 04/05/2018 Excass S50.00
Date of Inspeclion  : 04/05/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 15.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UEBI)}
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408695

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages front and rear pottion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the acaident,

Rapairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 74,633.00
Revised Amount 55 37,520.00
Check Items (Estimated) 53 9,694.00
Total 58 47,214.00
Lump Sum Repair 'S8
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value S5
Pre-Accident Yalue S5 155,000.00
COE [/ PARF Rebate 5% 80,329.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55 74,671.00
Remarks
[ %)

The vehicle |s repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is Uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised fo invite tender for the wreck.

Othar commants :

hitps /lsingapore, merimen. com/claima/index cfm *ussbox=MTRad]uster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rpimode=2&caseid=7052208exiid=27 14354ad currpliype=15&



SITIONIA

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner |D Type

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassls Na.:

Maximum Power Output:
DOpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period[Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 May 2018

PARFIMMF Rahata Famiing

Singapore NRIC
39831

SJK3148D

Mo

07 May 2018

AUDI

Ad LA TFSIULTRA [PI) (NAV)
Black

2016

CYGD16132
WAUZZZAGZHNO31027
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$40,365.00

195ep 2014

19 5ep 2014

1]

$43539.00

Yes
18 5ep 2026
£32.454.00

18 S5ep 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW [130bhp)
10

§57,002.00

$47.675.00

$80,329.00

OK

NIPS:IVT_IE GOV, SQ/AVILACION SNGUINNeDAIBHYMUDICSIDNBUSIBOINDUL /FUNGL | IUN_ILUSFUSuauuy | |

11



Hegister New Vehicle Page | of 2
(Tt <
s e m—
0% 25% 50% 75% 100%
Register New Vehicle (Acknowledgement)
Vehicle Particulars
Vehicle Na SJK31880
Vehicle Typs P10 - Passenger Motor Cat Vehicle Schame Narmial
Vehicle Attachment 1 No Anachment
Veticle Atlachmant 2 Velcie Anachment 3
Vahicle Make Al Venicie Model A 18 TFSIULTRA (Pl) (NAV)
Chasss No WAUZZZ4G2HND3 1027 Engine No CYGOo16132
Maotar No Trailer Chassis No
Fropsilam Petral Passenger Capacity 4
Engine Capactly 1788 cc Power Rating
Maximum Power Output 140 0 kW | 187 Bhp |
Uniaden Weight 1645 kg Mammum Laden Wesaht 2150 kg
Primary Colour Black Secongery Colour
First Registration Date 16 Sep 2016 Drginal Regisiration g cor 2016
Manufactunng Year 2018 Open Market Value 540, 385 00
PARF Elgibiiity Yes Minimum PARF Benefit 521 768 00
No. of Transfers 0 ﬁlaulr::l Fegistation :;;lslaﬁzuﬂlaﬂﬁirg :;..1.00%_! g
Actusl ARF Paid $43 53600
Owner Particulars
Owner Narmig BANGI BALASAHEE ABHAY
Cwerier ID Type Smgapore NRIC
Cwner 1D 58083883
?:g'm Addtass Eﬂ%?:;m::r}m Aptor
::qlahmd BlocHaouss 88

Régintered Strest Name MARINE PARADE ROAD
Registered Unit No
Registered Buikiing
Name

Regisiared Postal Code 448301

COE No | Expiry Date  2018103103001012M / 18 Sep 2026
B - Car (above 1800cc or STHW

®OB- 18

GO Caleorey {1306Hp))

QP Pad $57.002.00
Transaction Details

Ref N Trnsacion  -0180919151543324 158
Dote s Transaction 10 cap 2018

Business Transachan

Time: 151543

Message

hittps:/alink. vl Ha.gov sgltavilnction/acknow ledpeNewReg ¥l

INCTION_1D=FO101001 TC&biz T ranxid=20160919... 1992016
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Podicyhalder BANC BALASAHER AIAHAY Vehigls Mo 5 HC1 T
Beripd of iImsurance ¥ Sep 20T Tio 16 Sen SUNE Folicy No 1A
Engina Mo CYRU612 Endorsement Mo

Chassis Mo VALIT . A0 HNOA DD lsued Date 78 Aug 7
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POLICY SCHEDULE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

i N w1 CLAL AL B
1=F 1 ot Il oy 1l Lap { & i® fiw A i
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please rpgort cormecdly the detaila ol he socident o sosed Uug e clarmd prmcsss
—_—1 2 .
2 Thas Form mast be complated by the Policyhoider andfor the Authorised Deiver
1 Informaion provided must be as Tufful and sccurate a8 possiie, Any willul misrepresen@aon o wimoidng of matanal facts may allos NELMNCE CoOMERANES 10
rapudise poloy aillidy
4 The msse and acceptance of M Form by INSUMNDD SoOMmpanes i& nal an somenon of polcy labiily on the pan of N INBUENCE COMpanRS

5 Any falss reporting may be meferrsd (o the Police for investigation
8 This repont will be orvarded by e insursrs of the GUA Records Mansgemant Centre satablshed by the Geansml murance Assocabon of Sanagnpoie [GIA ) for
archivng and Mat copss of ihs reoon will, foe 6 fse. be mads svallatis upon EplicEtion by Seesad pariss

T. By i Wodgemant of (ks rapon o tha insurss. you hameby consant o tha srchiving ol s epon ol Ba cenire and 10 copses of Iha por baing made Bvislnbée
atorsrean

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Report 02052018 18:01

Dale Of Accidenl 30/0472018 15:00

Exact Location Of Accident LEBLURAYA UTARA-SELATAN KM 217
Country/State of Loss MALAYSIA/JOHOR DARUL TAKZIM
Vehicle Registration Numbear SJK3168D

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner BANG| BALASAHEB ABHAY

NRIC No S80835983|

Emall Address ABHAY BANGIEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-8680889449

Altarmative Phone No OFFICE-96608249

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ALIDI

Model AE 1.8 TFSI 5-TRONIC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair 1o your vehicle? YES

If No, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Palicy Numbier 2100482804-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver BANGI BALASAHEB ABHAY
NRIC No S80839831

Date Of Birth 03/03/1880

Qccupation INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 28/072010

Drving Expanaence T YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander MaALE

Motila Numbar
Fax Mumbar
Contact Numbear
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +85-96608040

OFFICE-96608949
ABHAY BANGI@GMAIL.COM

Page 10l 21



130 TANJONG RHU ROAD
Address #09-01

Postoode 438918
YWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company WO

If No, Refationship of the Oriver with the Insured  OWNER
Venicle Registrabon Number of Drver's Own

Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant CHAIN COLLISION
Waeather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? YES

Foreign Vehicle Regstration Number WBBE16L (FRIVATE CAR|
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 3

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by Unknown personis) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) ]
Passenger 1 NAME: - MEESA BANGI
GENMDER: - FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : KYSA BANG!
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: JAYA BANGI
GENDER: . FEMALE

Passengerd NAME: © AKANSHA BANGI
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reponed to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yas.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO MALAYSIA POLICE REPORT: R111865. ON 30/04/2018 AT AROUND 1500 HRS, | WAS WITH MY FAMILY
COMING BACK FROM CAMERON HIGHLAND AND GOING TO JOHOR BAHRU, DRIVING MY CAR, SJK3168D AUDI AG

. THROUGH LEBURAYA- SELATAN, AROUND KM 417, HEADING SOUTHWARDS, | SAW CAR NO: AKE 7535 MODEL
HYLUNDAI ELANTRA, THAT WAS IN AN ACCIDENT, AND THEN | BRAKED TO SLOW MY CAR THEN | WAS HIT BY
ANOTHER CAR NO WB 8676 L. MODEL TOYOTA VIOS, PUSHING MY CAR AREAD CAUSING ME TO HIT THE STATIONARY
CAR AHEAD OF ME (CAR NO. AKE 7535, MODEL HYUNDAI ELANTRA). DUE TO THIS, MY CAR SUFFERED DAMAGE TD
THE FRONT BUMPER. GRILL. LEFT HEADLAMP. BONMET AND REAR BUMPER. | AND MY FAMILY ARE NOT INJURED.

Attachment(s)
Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camara? NO

Was there any audia recorded? NO

Page 2 of 71



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicie Ragistration Numbear WEBETEL
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA VIOS
Details Of Propemes

Vehicle Calegaory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drvar

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number AKET535
Vehicla Make/Model/Calour HYUNDAI ELANTRA
Detalls Of Properties

vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame af Driver

MNRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Mumbar

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Wature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)



IMPORTANT NOTICE
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1 inlorminan prowded must be o fruthivl and S5CRTE 23 ponsitle Ay Wl MTEBIEIEEtation o withhalding of mater il
Pacts Moy allow e Compaie to mpudete paliy Nabilty.
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5 Ay lahe reporting may be tefesed 1o the Police for investigation.

6. The repon wet be forwarded by ther icaurers of the GLA Retards Managemend Contre eilablivhed by ihe Genwr sl Imararce
Avscs atan of Srgapore [GUA] for arohoserny and that topars of ths réport will for a fee Sr made svilable upon spplleaton by
interpted Cartey

7. By the loagmert of this reacd 10 the isuress, you Serety toresn 0 W &7 Chining of thy repont B The cemine 852 30 Copies of
1ha reacet bewng made sed-ebie dloteien

£ Coment under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
T Underfland, stancwirdge, agree #40 (onient that:

(8] My sprer, oy werksbap and the Gimeral inturanie Assocaton of Singapore [“GIA”) may/ e permizted 10 collect. e,
Caciose andfor process avy perscnad datafpenonal wiormatsn set cwt in this [lorm] and ary other peronal mioreuon
provided by me of posuriied by my inaurer [toloctvely the "Personal inflormation™) sed dislone s tranyles juch
Personal inforrration ta & immurer]sh whe Save wrsuned vehceis] svolved o This sccigent a8 irnuret () iwho Mave inwrec
wehiclels} ivweived |n thiy socidet el be colectively referted 1o &5 1P "Insuren "), the Wsuiery” Lewprrilew frmg, the
Monetary Lusrarity of Singapore 35 a4 televant government agency/authority lsuch i the potce), tar the purpery)
af

[l pracesung hardiing snd/or deatng with my claims nciing the settinment of the clams and any reuemary
inveslgationy telating bo the clses

(5] westgating the sccident andfor my iam,
(i) carrying out sndiior dealng with my instraticns or rewpending 1o sy enguren by me;

(1w} agmirmtering my ciaums [intiudng the malling of corepondence, statemants, invo-ce, reports of NOtiLEs 1o =,
whiach could swohe discionure of CoTLEA personal data about me ED bring about oelivery ©f [he same a3 well 35 an the
exnternal cover of envelboes/mall saccages], srdfer

(¥] comptying with appinatie ww in simastETinL procening. Fanging and/or desing with my Claimy [Lollegtreesy the
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:G6841 1183

Email: Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premivmauto.com.sg
Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs

Workshop ¢ UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0524/201B/GW

Date t d-May-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no. SJK 3168 D

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 5841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ¢ Mr_Bangi Balasaheb Abhay

Address ;130 Tanjong Rhu Road
Singapore 436918

Telephone :  (HP)96G60E949

Type of Claim :  OwnDamage Claims

Policy No. :  2100482804-01

Vehicle No : S)JK3168D

Model Code :  Audi A6 1.BTFSIS-T

Model / Year :

Engine No :

Chassis No :

Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost 3 e

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date :  30-Apr-18

Place of Accident i Leburaya Utara-Selatan KM417



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 163662323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle S]K 3168 D.

Estimated

S/N Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking
aid.

SIN & 480,00 L~

To remove and transfer aircon condenser, radiator,
charged air cooler, electrical fans and control unit.
To carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise
coaling system,

S/N § 1,20000 !

To dismantle front bumper, both front fenders,
headlights and bonnet. Renew frant lock carrier ;
3 and align to position. Renew damaged panels. Re- $  £,300:00
organise front crash management components. g
Reinstall all parts removed. oo
- (LA aﬁlj)

To respray front hun%'per. both front fenders and

bonnet.
r
L o

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT ¢ % 11,380.00

1%



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
ial Li r ident Vehicl 168 D.
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS
1 FRONTBUMPER 7/s/sd-dl s 2,650.00 ~«
2 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE £ flel s 112.00 =
3 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Il e 5 46400 @ N
4 FRONTBUMPER COVER MOUNT kit N3¢ NEC 5 4300 @ ¥
5  FRONT BUMEPR SECURING STRIP /T = 25 12.00 *
6  FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER-LH/RH A= T~ 654.00 ©
7 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT /A== 5 188.00 + 150
8  FRONT BUMPER SPOILER ¢ T—< 5 B17.00 «— 5 °F
9  RADIATOR GRILLE A s  1,697.00
10  RADIATOR GRILLECOVER ~E—d 5 3200~ ~ 1
11 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH L1 Tlisig 2 S 86800 43¢.
12 FRONT BUMPER COVER -LH/RH M ad__d v3'¢ BBOO L
13 FOAMFILLER PIECE N N/ 5 203.00 7 &
14  FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT "Nt W/ 5 702.00 7. ¥
15  FRONT BUMPER HOLDER BRACKET-LH/RH N N ¢ 446,00 ,? ®
16  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH/RH Lk ML' - 21.00 - MO
17 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE-LH/RH e o 28 64.00 ~ 53K
18  FRONT BUMPER BRACE-LH/RH e 2 s 50.00 -
19  FRONT BUMPER COVER e 3 105.00 ¥/ SH
20 SIGN "CAUTION" 74y 3 12.00 ~
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $ 8,638.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]JK 3168 D.
Damage P2

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT RE
21 FRONT PARKING AID -OUTER Nt N/ 4 2 8 a2100 & 7
22 FRONT PARKING AID - INNER /st = o, 2 % 392.00
23 FRONT SUPPORT PARKING AID-LH 7 3 59.00 +
24 FRONT SUPPORT PARKING AID-RH . s 59.00 “
25  FRONT FENDER-LH  “faeeletsd 5 1,220.00 —
26 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH  N¥ s 3 .00~
27 FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM-LH A~ ¥ 3 105.00 &7
28 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH/RH N‘ﬂ N'U 2 5 144.00
29  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 2 5 246.00 -*
30  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS YM - 3 62.00 ¢
31 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH/RH - 38 464.00 <
32 LED HEADLIGHT-LH/RH L cmal 2 2 s 1677200 5346
33 POWER MODULE FOR DAY DRIVING LIGHTs NN ¢ 50100 & %
34  POWER MODULE FOR DIPPED BEAM APt W/ 5 486.00 - *
35  HEADLAPMS FAN-LH N e 3 34500
36  HOSE-LH e 3 37.00 ~
37 HEADLAMPS ASSEMBLY ADJUSTMENT frt =~ 5 40.00 X
38 LIFTCYLINDER-LH  Coudud! 5 208.00 It
39 COVERCAP-LH/RH  Lw Bed—d 2 % 98.00 —~ 49
40  BONNET '}jﬂ, s 477100 —

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $ 26,518.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
i for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]JK 3168 D.
Damage Pz
S/N Parts Description S/NETT RE
41  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS  Net Niw 5 153.00° *
42  BONENT CATCHHOOK 7 S 122.00 ~
42 BONNET LOCK BAR-LH/RH TH - 5 87.00 -
43 BONNET LATCH HOOK | 5 15.00 *
44 LID LOCK -LH/RH Tt = 2 5 376.00 ~
45 AIR CONDITIOMNER STICKER [~ 5 17.00 -
46  HEADLIGHT MOUNTING Cauddaed. 2 s 206.00 7 ‘S
47  RADIATOR MOUNTING LOCK CARRIER e_'(ud_l.ql - s 1024007 e
48  AIR GUIDE-LH/RH T Ol - 2 s asoo ? 8B
49  CHARGE AIR COOLER pis oo $ 492.00 4
50 A/C CONDENSER prt L 5 683.00.4
51  COOLER FOR COOLANT é¢ »~ 5 752.00 *
52  RUBBER BUSH-CENTER ) 25 12.00
53  RUBBER BUSH -UPPER 5 25 17.00 +
54  RUBBER BUSH -LOWER |' w 2 5 23.00
S5 COOLANT CONCENTRATE | e 4s 133.00 4
56 COOCLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT l 5 64.00 ¥
57  REFRIGERANT PIPE 5 223.00 ¥
58  FRONTNO.PLATE Be ok 5 25.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $ 39,628.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT $ 11,380.00
GRAND TOTAL - FRONT $ 51,008.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle S]K 3168 D.
Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
i To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check SN S 28000 "

funtion and renew according damage.

T T i i ’
P 0 remove am‘:! transfer lid's cnlrwfenlence lock SIN & 280.00 .-
system and wire harness for tail lights.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for tail 1 -~
3 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays, S/N S 480.00 -
electrical and audio components.

To dismantle rear bumper and rear lid. Cut out and
weld rear outer, inner rear cross panel and
connecting plates. Renew rear bumper and rear lid,
align to position. Re-organise rear chrash
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

To respray rear bumper ,rear lid, hinges and end e
5 panelling. To carry out joint sealer works and stone
chip treament.

wy

A\

o

8
o A

o

;._

I

—

7 To carry out diagnostic check. SN S 38400 v /57

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - (REAR)

i

8,324.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
ial Li r i leR No. S]K 31 D.
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS
1 REARBUMPER )isforftd s  2,519.00
2 REARBUMPER FIXING pARTs AtH s 23a00 ' A
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER ~ P&l | 5 416.00 —
4  REAR BUMPER SECURING F~d $ 19100 ~—
5  REAR BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH ey 5 138.00 & IR
6 REARBUMPERSENSOR == 'pieed "4 ga2.00 - IEBHO
7 EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM-LH/RH LI “‘l-ﬁ'-j 25 89400 4] 7 .
8  REARBUMPER CARRIER MA Hv " 5 851.00 7 1A
9 REAR BUMPER IMPACT BAR GASKET-LH/RH pse. 2s 2400 -~
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 1ot = 25 56.00 4
11 REAR BUMPER CONNECTING PIECE  A-C bam 2's 21.00 +
12 REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH Mt~ 2 ¢ 92.00 -
13 REAR BUMPER GUIDE PROFILE-LH/RH ~ NelM&” 28 114.00 %
14 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-CENTRE Wt A 3 91.00 1%
15 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP-LH/RH J,MQA- 2 s 108.00 & 'ESE
16 REAR BUMPER WIRING  sb A— s 603.00 *
17 REARLID  ~Duded s 248500 ~
1B REARLID BRACKET M~ s 30.00 <
19 REARLID ATTACHEMENT PARTs ~ Net Ne 5 93.00 ° /¥
20 REARLID PUSHBUTTON At s $  1,181.00 4
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 11,083.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,

Legend :

Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]K 3168 D.
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N _ Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS
21  REAR GASKET FLAP  piae 3 181.00 — I
22 REARLID MOTOR STRIKER PLATE /™t =~ s 550.00 %

23 REARLID LOCK p—t S 170.00 %
24  ADHESIVE PACKING S 15.00 <
25  AUDI EMBLEM 5 108.00 ©
26  INSCRIPTION* A6 * ha- 5 83.00 -~
27  INSCRIPTION " TFSI " 3 83.00 -
28  REARLID DECORATIVE TRIM /e, S 317.00 «
29  BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT A=t = $ 372.00 ¥
30 TAILGATE SENSORLINE ‘Nl N 3 184.00 7 %
31  CABLE TERMINAL M~ 6 S 39.00 *.
32 REARCROSSPANEL Dol $ 27400 &
33 REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMNT  3&-if¢ 3 639.00 2~
34  REAR CONNECTIN PLATE-LH/RH el Mo 2 S 78.00 1 ¥
35  REARND.PLATE 8-t SIN $ 25.00 «
36  ACRYLIC SEALER SIN S 180.00 7 T8¢
37 CAVITY WAX Nw/ SIN S 140,00 7 W0
38 STONE CHIP S/IN 180.00 7 '%¢
39 SUNDRIES  ‘New S 600.00 7 NG
TOTAL PARTS FRT/REAR $ 15,301.00
TOTAL LABOUR FRT/REAR $ 8,324.00
GRAND TOTAL : $ 23,625.00
TOTAL PARTS / LABOUR FRONT $ 51,008.00
GRAND TOTAL FOR FRONT & REAR s 7463300 16, 083
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved Ib03%

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

. . LEK Auto Consultants hence notify
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 the Repairer of Ine following:
= To resurvey belorealer Sovay paintng
» To denpaey damacad panly| duivg retutvey
= Party prices are subwect 1o confinmation
® Third party surviy i on 8 “Withou! Prepudice” bees
Telefax » N thega madificationia | & sllowed
* Suppseradary femin) must be resurvered and
8 sutsect 'o Snad spproval rom reurence Compeny
. A wiaced by Hagare

Name : }Hn G w\ Sgrmture:

Surveyed Date : p4lo<|/d U O

Authorised Date - :

Excess Cost

Liability ,

Remarks : ,M/'\?‘P t:].hJ’ tfﬂ}é’{c‘ A /; P ‘s

¥,

Please Note ! This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




———

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel- (65) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 2
GST Reg No, 19-9902271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PA/OD/D524/2018/CW
78 Shenton Way Date 17-May-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor  Jeffery Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motar Claims Dept Regn No Sk 31680
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A6 1.8 TFSIS-T
Quantity Jescription Unit Price Amount
Parts
1 Rear bumper bracket - RHS '?a..-) 4 s 50.00
TOTAL 5 50.00

Far Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

A

Authorised Signature
M_ﬂ an "\na,_



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel: 65 63662323 Fax:(65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PA/OD/0524/2018/CW
78 Shenton Way Date 14-May-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Jeffery Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No 5/K3168D
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A6 1.BTFSIS-T
Quantity Jescription Unit Price Amount
LABORS _ _ Qoo
] 5 . 4 "}jﬂ = o 1
1 To repair & respray LHS rear fender. s 140000 U
~ TOTAL $ 1,400.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

(}Afj"& " b~ 1*—{1

\ 4.: Autharised Signature
AA |

Ty
-(.’

{' -



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg >

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 9:58 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Claims’

Subject: RE: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)
Attachments: SAftersales1B8050809540 pdf

Good moming all,

Attachment with owner towing receipt to claim refer AIG insurance.
Owner have intention to claim his oversea towing bill.
Plaase assist and follow up with owner directly

Kindly advice for authorize approval also
Thanks

Best Regards,
Grant Chong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd e s tessuiw

5% Ubi Apad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 23)3 d. +65 E7689828 1. +65 GB41 1183
e.‘.!.-5-I1‘5'E-;.‘I-;rulu'r.autu COMSE W WA audl.CcOMm.58
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 153533

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

p. +65 6836 2223
. -

http: //www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017 .html

Ernall Dilsclabmer

1. aivall inciuding BT iitachmant, & confideni ] My &l b prfeiieped

|y hawe recehved 1t In error, phesas natily s mmedi stiely by reply @mall and then deiete thil mesnags Trom your wystam

lmpss da ot coay IE o use i for any purpose, or discioss T comtents Or any attachimem? 10 @y cifer preos Thank, ¥

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 9:32 AM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear leffery,

Pending approval from AIG.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 5256-3561 | email sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailtu:claims@premiumautn.wm.sg]
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 1:33 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,
Kindly assist in the Own Damage Claims for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was carried out earlier this.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
Jetfery Tan

Premium Automobllies Pte Ltd (g se srsoiimw

5% Ubi Apad 1 Road Singapors AQRBYS

p. +55 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9311 . +65 GB41 1183
g, clalms@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road SrngapurE 155933 p.

+55 633612223

«11'D,

The all-new Audl| Q2

#untaggable

Emllﬂiullml
s Ul {ifg @ivy attackment girifljdential and may #so be privideged
wlwed It I error, please notify ug menediately by reply emadl ang TRen G tl essage hrom your s

pase do not cogy it or we it for ary purpose. of digcioee It benes ar any gtachment 1o any other parson. Thank yo



AL-BUKHARY TOWING SERVICE

NO. 73, JALAN JEJARUM 3, BUKIT BERUNTUNG.
s8300 RAWANG, SELANGOR. DARUL EHSAN
012-2088 985 @ 019-241 5618
: SMART ASSIST PERODUA
FAST LANE

{oaz191245-0)

| fyeny
TO: DATE: 30(('! { mJ_g—

name: OWHAL Al

CAR MODEL: _’k"-’dl
CAR NUMBER: 0¥, 21486 -

DESTINATION : ___g_:bsn’———% KM:

TO: O’ ==
TIME : __ AM PM

TOTAL COST RM: P_M [ 306

REMARKS:

_ Ygadip u

.................................




ane & Towing G ervices wo?

Yong Cr
No. 8, Jalan Kefis 11, Taman puteri Wangsa. g1800 Ul Tiram, Johor
WP : (Yong) 016-T04 7862 | 012-220 80
CASH SALES
Ms 3 Mo G 51 05
No. Flat Date oS/ &
'
No s DESCRIPTION & ﬂ Amaent .
7 L L) AP m o

L

a2)a

................................




Varon Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 B:29 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)
Attachments: SAftersales18051720360.pdf

Dear all,

Attached the list of supplementary for your kind reference.
Many thanks!

Best regards
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles PUe L iueg o isssozrme)

&% Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 4DBB9S

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 [ +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1

11D

Trlr' ..:-;.- 1w Aud) {1 2

5953

g p. +65 6836 2223

#untaggable

Email Disclaimar

Thia simall. ncluding any sttachment, = confidential and may sl be privileges

Iy y received |8 In eeror, please notify us immaediately by reply email amd then dators This maessage from your systes
Please do nat cogy it of wte it for any perpose, o+ discioss iy comtents or any Siachment Lo sy other peryan. Thank you

From: Claims Dept [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 3:15 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com=
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,
Attached the supplementary list for your kind reference
Many thanks!

Best regards
Jeffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid jse we tmssmimiw)



55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6368 2323 d, «65 6768 9911 [, +65 65841 1183

&, claims@premiumautocom.sg  w. www.audi.com.5g

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 B8 3'.1‘."..'.'

11D

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable =

- L
2
-

Email Disclaimer

Thiz @ wiiiding 2ny dttachmant [ tusl @nd iy B -

| woul have received it prroe, please notify us immediately by reply small and then QalETe TS Mestags From your wyitem
Fiase o it Eoiy 110 £ it for any purpose, or dicioss [ content sy Brimchment (o ey other person Thisnk you

From: Claims Dept [mailta:claims @ premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 12 May, 2018 3:28 PM

To: ‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: claims@ premiumauto,com.sg

Subject: RE: 5KJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,

Kindly arrange for the resurvey of 2?7 item @ BLK10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Sector C #01-12, Sg 575645 on
Monday.

Many thanks!

Best regards
lettery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ke ss isscrriw)

15 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 4085659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 1. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto. Com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +565 68 '?'."-_‘."f.n':]
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From: 'Iu'erun Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
‘Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5KJ 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Grant,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJK 3168D (Excess $800/-).

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

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 9:58 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: "Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKI 3168 D Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Good morning all,

Attachment with owner towing receipt to claim refer AIG insurance,
Owner have intention to claim his oversea towing bill.
Please assist and follow up with owner directly.

Kindly advice for authorize approval also.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Grant Chong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PTe Ltd jeegss e
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9828 f. «+65 6841 1183

e claims@premlumauto COMSR w. www.audicom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +55 6836 27123
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept Imailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)
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
leflery Tan

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd ey se messcrmw

5% Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 5388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 11E3
£. clalms@premiumauto com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg
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Premium Automobiles

£5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408683
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 68411183
Email Nora khal@premiumauto com sg / claimsEpremiumaulo. com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Acciden| Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 8841 1183
Refarence PA/OD/OS24/72018/GW
Data 4-May-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured vehicle no.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-168 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

SJK 3168 D

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr  Bangl Balasaheb Abhay

Address 130 Tanjong Rhu Road
Singapore 436818

Telephone (HP) 96808945

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy Ne. 2100482804-01

Vehicle No SJK 3168 D

Model Code Audi AB 1.8 TFSIS-T

Model / Year

Engine No

Chassis No

Mileage

Date In

Liability #

Excess Cost »

Estimated By Johnny Boo | Allan Wu

Accident Date 30-Apr-18

Place of Accident Leburaya Utara-Selatan KM417



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJK 3168 D.
Estimated Surveyor's
SN Nature of Jobs Chargas Recommendaltion
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, cutside temperalure SN § 480.00 5 460.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and transfer aircon condenser, radiator,
charged air cooler, electrical fans and control unit. To
. carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise cooling 5N % 1400.00 . i
system. (Lock carrier replaced)
To dismantie fromt bumper, both front fenders,
headlights and bonnet. Renew front lock carrier and
3 align to position. Renew damaged panels. Re- 5 §,300.00 5 2.750.00
organise front crash management components
Reinstall all parts removed,
{Added $1000.00 for lock carrior repIAComant
4 To respray front bumper, both front fenders and bonnet 5 3.400.00 5 1,650.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT S 1 11,380.00 s 6,080.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJK 3168 D.

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN _ Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 2,650.00 2,120.00
2 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE 5 112.00 88.20
3 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 464.00
4  FRONT BUMPER COVER MOUNT KIT 5 43.00
5 FRONT BUMEPR SECURING STRIP 5 12.00
6 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER-LH/RH 5 64.00
7  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT 5 168.00 $ 150.00
B FRONT BUMPER SPOILER - 817.00 3 653.60
9 RADIATOR GRILLE ] 169700 § 1,357.60
10  RADIATOR GRILLE COVER 5 j200 § 24.96
b FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH $ 86800 § 347.20
12  FRONT BUMPER COVER -LH/RH 5 8800 § 34,56
13 FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 203.00
14 FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT 3 702.00
15 FRONT BUMPER HOLDER BRACKET-LH/RH 5 4456.00
16  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH/RH 5 21.00 B.40
17  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE-LH/RH 3 64.00 25.36
18 FRONT BUMPER BRACE-LH/RH 5 50.00
19  FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 10500 $ 84.00
20  SIGN "CAUTION" ] 1200 5 9.28
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT : $ B,Lﬁ.ﬂﬂ $ 4,904.16

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Nol approved

Spare pars are Special Nen




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJK 3168 D.

Damage Parts & Prices
SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

A § 4,904.16
421.00
392.00
§9.00
59.00
122000 § 976.00
B88.00
105.00
144 .00

21 FRONT PARKING AID -OUTER $
22  FRONT PARKING AID - INNER 5
23 FRONT SUPPORT PARKING AID-LH 5
24  FRONT SUPPORT PARKING AID-RH $
25 FRONT FENDER-LH 5
26 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5
27  FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM-LH 3
28 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH/RH S
28 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH S 246.00
30 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 62.00
31 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH/RH $ 484 00
$
3
5
5
5
5
5
3
3

32 LED HEADLIGHT-LH/RH 1677200 § 6,708.80

33 POWER MODULE FOR DAY DRIVING LIGHTS 501.00

34 POWER MODULE FOR DIPPED BEAM 486.00

35 HEADLAPMS FAN-LH 345.00

36 HOSE-LH 37.00

37 HEADLAMPS ASSEMBLY ADJUSTMENT 40.00

38  LIFT CYLINDER-LH 20800 § 166.00

33 COVER CAP-LH/RH 98.00 § 39,12

40  BONNET 477100 § 3,816.80
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $§ 26,518.00 3§ 16,610.88

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJK 3168 D.

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description

SINETT

REMARKS

41 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS
42  BONENT CATCH HOOK
42  BONNET LOCK BAR-LH/RH
43  BONNET LATCH HOOK
44  LID LOCK -LH/RH
45 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER
46  HEADLIGHT MOUNTING
47  RADIATOR MOUNTING LOCK CARRIER
48  AIR GUIDE-LH/RH
4% CHARGE AIR COOLER
50 AC CONDENSER
§1 COOLER FOR COOLANT
52  RUBBER BUSH-CENTER
53 RUBBER BUSH -UPPER
54 RUBBER BUSH -LOWER
55  COOLANT CONCENTRATE
56 COOCLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT
57  REFRIGERANT PIPE
58 FRONT NO. PLATE
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT
GRAND TOTAL - FRONT

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Natt

Legend

153.00
122.00
87.00
15.00
376.00
17.00
206.00
1,024.00
48.00
482.00
683.00
752.00
12.00
17.00
23.00
133.00
64.00
22300
25.00

$

w M W w

16,610.88

13.44
82.40
819.20
16.64

25.00

39,628.00
11,380.00

17,569.56
6,080.00

e | A R W R A W W W W W WA WA W W @A W W

51,008.00

$
5
3
3

23,649.56




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel 63662323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJK 3168 D.
Estimated
SIN MNature of Jobs Charges
Labour front c/f 5 11,380.00 L4 6.080.00
To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check SIN § 280.00 s 280.00
funtion and renew according damage.
To remove and transfer lid's convenience lock system SN S 280 00 s 280.00

and wire harness for tail lights.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for tail
3 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical SIN $ 480.00 § 480.00
and audio components.

To dismantle rear bumper and rear lid. Cut out and

weld rear outer, inner rear cross panel and connecting

plates. Renew rear bumper and rear lid, align to s 4,200.00 s 2.750.00
position. Re-  organise rear chrash management

components. Reinstall all parts removed. (Add $250.00
for repairing sTyre housing)

To respray rear bumper rear lid, hinges and end
panelling. To carry out joint sealer works and stone 5 2,700.00 5 1,650.00
chip treament

[#,]

|

Added labour charges 5 1,400.00 $ 800.00

8 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN § 384.00 $ 192.00

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - (REAR) : §  21,104.00 3 12,512.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJK 3168 D.
Damage Parts & Prices
SIN___ Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS
Materials front ¢/ s 3962800 § 17,569.56
1 REAR BUMPER 5 251900 § 2,015.20
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 234.00
3  REAR BUMPER SPOILER 5 416.00 § 332.80
4 REAR BUMPER SECURING 5 19100 § 152.80
5 REAR BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH $ 138.00 § 109.44
6 REAR BUMPER SENSOR $ B4200 § 168.40
7 EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM-LH/RH $ 89400 § 397.60
8 REAR BUMPER CARRIER $ 851.00
9  REAR BUMPER IMPACT BAR GASKET-LH/RH 28 2400 § 18.56
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 28 56.00
11 REAR BUMPER CONNECTING PIECE 28 21,00
12 REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 23 82.00
13  REAR BUMPER GUIDE PROFILE-LH/RH 2 114.00
14  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-CENTRE $ 91.00
15  REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP-LH/RH 2§ 10800 § 85.92
16  REAR BUMPER WIRING $ 603.00
17 REARLID $ 2,485.00 1,988.00
18 REAR LID BRACKET $ 30.00 23.28
19  REAR LID ATTACHEMENT PARTS $ 93.00
20 REAR LID PUSH BUTTON s 1,181.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $§ 50,711.00 $ 22,861.56

All charges are nol inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Netl




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJK 3168 D.

Damage P rices
SIN  Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS
ch $ 50.711.00 ¥ 22,861.56
21 REAR GASKET FLAFP b ] 181.00 § 144.80
22 REAR LID MOTOR STRIKER PLATE - 550.00
23 REAR LID LOCK 5 170.00
24 ADHESIVE PACKING 5 15.00 $§ 11.60
25 AUDI EMBLEM 3 10800 § B86.00
26 INSCRIPTION " AE " 5 8300 § 66.16
27 INSCRIPTION " TFSI " $ B3.00 § 66.16
28 REAR LID DECORATIVE TRIM -] 31700 § 253.20
29 BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT b 3r2.00
a0 TAILGATE SENSOR LINE - 184 .00
31 CABLE TERMINAL 6 § 38.00
32 REAR CROSS PANEL s 27400 § 219.20
33 REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMNT 5 633.00 5 511.20
34 REAR CONNECTIN PLATE -LH/RH 23 78.00
35 REAR NO. PLATE SN § 2500 3§ 25.00
36 ACRYLIC SEALER SN § 18000 § 180.00
i CAVITY WAX SN 3§ 14000 § 140.00
38 STONE CHIP SN § 18000 § 180.00
40 SUNDRIES 3 B0000 § 68.96
MATERIALS FRONT/REAR $ 54,929.00 § 24,813.84
LABOUR CHARGES FRONT/REAR $ 21,104.00 5 12,512.00
GRAND TOTAL : $ 76,033.00 § 37,325.84

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408698

Tal ' (65) 6366 2323 Fax ' (B5) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/0524/2018/GW
78 Shenton Way Date 14-May-18
#07-16 AlG Building Sarvice Advisor Jeffery Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 1
Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SJK 3168 D
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi AB 1B TFSIS-T
Quantity Description ~ Unit Price Amount
LABORS
1 To repair & respray LHS rear fender 3 140000 § 800.00
TOTAL s 140000 § 800.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax  (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 2
GST Reg No. 19-8902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODIOS24/2018/IGW
78 Shenton Way Date 17-May-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Jeffery Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SJK 3168 D
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi AB1.BTFSIS-T
Quantity Description  UnitPrice | Amount
Parts
1 Rear bumper bracket - RHS -} £0.00
. TOTAL s 50.00 SUNDRY

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 8628 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen !LKH.Autu} S ———

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 3:25 PM

Teo: 'Boo seng yak', Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.comsg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SJK3168D - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 MAY 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $37,325.84 before excess $800 and GST @ 15 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 7:24 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto,com>; Carrine Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SIK316BD - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 MAY 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of 537,325.84 @ 15 days of repairs.,

Your colleague re-inspected vehicle on 14 May 18.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khar
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaia premivmauto. com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SIK 3168 D PA/OD/O524/201 80T

14" September 2018
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR 5JK 3168 D, Audi A6 1.8 TFSI S-tronic

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. STK 3168 D claimant, Mr,
Bangi Balasaheb Abhay, please find the related document per attached,

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 8501 2921 - S§39,082.65
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me al
6768 9911,

Regards

This 15 a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Morah Kha
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG -SIK 3168 D

trom
Telephone +65-
Telelax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Qur Raf

Your Raf

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple Lic
Showroom

# Lang Kes Road

Singapaore 159080
Telephone (65) B566 1111
Telefax  (85) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Telephone (65) 6338 2323
Teletax (B5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Cermrw Singopors ddpngndrs beruice Contre Ui Service Covtrn Cuntnene Servivy
IR Alwwwnid 5 Besd S A imie b Pl LLET °) P F B L p— AR JEIY
mmﬂﬂtﬂl mlmjﬂ INE mmuuln&‘r*“ € -'“.n s
M ot 471 4738 [ Wﬂﬁlﬁm ' -
Page 1 14:50 BST Meg. Mo. 199902271M
Invoice: ASA12921 fcopunt: A0ORE (T L1
RIE ASIA PACTFIC IMSURSNCE DTE LTD RIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
(WOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date 1 @7/0S/2018 MOTOR CLAIM EPT7
AIE BUILDING RIG BUILEING
78 SHENTON WAy Order @ SHQ168D 78 SHENTON BAY
R7-1e L
SINGRPORE 079129 @791 Term @ SINGAPTTE @T3120
Regn No.1 GJKIIGAD (V31389 Regn Date: 19/09/2816 Nileage: 16264 MIP Ne.t BALTI
Madel: RBE 1.B TFSI S tremic SGCBEE IN  Chassis: WALTTIASSHNAOIRET Engine: CV6 QLEIE2 Depts U
USE Mp. !
You have been assisted by 1— UB-Tiayes (3 )
Destails Gty Unit Price Armount
§ | RELET M 2.8 L S0
SUPPLY VEHICLE WUMBER PLATE
@ |EIC M: BRA4 -6, .M -, ¢
Insurance Excess/Lisbility
S | BODYWORM L0 A0, % 1. G0N
REMOVE ARD TRWNGFER FRONT WIRE HARMESS
HERDLISHTS, HORNS, FOB LAMWPS, DUTSIDE
TEMPERRTURE SENGOR, MERDLIBHT WREHER ASSY AMD
PARKINE AID
S | BODYHORK L H e i = N
REMOVE AMD TRANSFER AIRCOM COMDENSER,
IATOR, CHARSED ATR COOLER ELETTRICAL FONE
CONTROL UNIT.TD CARRY DUT VACLL/REGAS AND
PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM Lm
5 | BODYWORM N: w 1. 2,750, 00
DISHANTLE FRONT BUWPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, |
BHTE AND BOMMET, REMEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER |
ALIBN TO POSTTTON, RENEN DAMRGED PAMELS.

Customer

Sub-Totsl

7% GS7
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Budi Contre Singapocs alenmniis Sarves Casmtrn Ul Sorvice Canir Customer Servicy
I e Rl I s g ol 03 Ll s 1 UFme g A S — LN Y
Thngapers 1SRN [ ) INS s YO T CE e st serm i un
xm :: .:ﬁ: mn mfﬂ} y %1“ Eﬂl Lamltie LeeleretiamiLte (0
Pags 2 10350 BET Reg, Ne. |999@2271M
Inveice: ASRIZSRY flcoount: ADBRE (T 1]
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
CLAIN DERT Date : @7/09/221R MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
B BUILDING RIG BUILDING
8 SHENTON WRY Order : SH3IGED 78 SHENTOM WAY
WT-1E -1k
INGAPOSE 973120 AT9129 Tem 1 N SINSAPORE 073120
Regn Mo.: SIKIIGED (Vv 3139 fegn Date: 19/09/2016 Mileage: 16384 HIP No.: 64171
Lo:lah B& 1.8 TFSI S tronic 4BCOEE (N Chassiv: WRITZAG2N318ET Engine: CVE @E1Z Dept: U
USH Mo. 1
You have bees assisted by ;- UB-Jiayes (3 )
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
FRONT CRASH WANAGEMENT (OWPONENTS
REINSTALL ALL PARTS FEMOVED
5 | BODYWORK i 1650, 1. 1,E58. 00
T0 RESPRAY FROMT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENMDER
5 | BODYWORM M he. | LN 284, 0@
T0 REMOVE OND TROMSFER RERR DORMING QID. CHEDM
ON AND PENEW ACOORDING DAMAEE.
5 | EODYWORK M 0. .8 298,
REMOUE (D TREWSFER LID'S CONVEMIENCE
EYSTEN AMD WIRE WARNESS FOR TRIL LIBMTS
£ | EODYMORM L1 o). b 1.0 B
DIGLODEE AND REINETALL FERR WIRE HARMESS
TRIL LIGHTS, BATTERY WAMREER, FUSE MWD RELAY
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO COMPOMENTS.
5 | BDYWORK e TR 1. 2, T W
DIEWANTLE RERA BUMPER OND RERR LID. CUT
AMD LELD BENR OUTER, IMER PERR CE0SS
Sub-Tatal
TH GST
Grand Total

Customer




~ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aucki Cantre Singapoas lrnuniis Lecvios Contee Ut bervien Comtrn Curtomar Serviie
LIRS A Amaate g Bad A L M B dgiei— | LB DA
g 1R Lingapom TR INS TR e=FNUD I CEwv irmisess s amun
e et WIS e sart ey Conpany TG W RR2TIN I
Page 3 14150 BET Reg. No. 199ReZTIN
‘ Inverce: 8SR12%21 Account: RGNS (T @
RSIA PACIFIC [NSURAMCE PTE LTD AT ASIA PACIFIC INGURANCE PTE LTD
CLAIM DEPT Date : B7/09/2818 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
IG BUILDING AIG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Order : SJK3IGSD TR SHENTOM WAY
716 Wi-i6
INGRPORE #73128 873120 Ters ¢ B SINGRPORE 979120
[Regn Mo.: BIM31GBD OV 31389 Regn Date: 13/08/2016 Milsage: 16254 NIP Mo, BAITH
rmh R6 1.0 TFSI § tronic 4GCBEE (N [hassis: WAUTITSGSMI3I02T  Engine: CYE Q16132 Deptt U
USE Ne. :
You have besn assisted by = UB-Jlayes 13 )
Detalls Oty Unit Prica Armount
AND CONETTING PLATES. RENEM FERR BUNPER
REAR LID,ALIGN TO POSTTION. REDRGANTSE
CRASH WANAGEMENT (TMPOMENTS. REINSTALL
PARTE REWOVED
§ | BUDYWORK L1 1650, B LW 1,E50. 00
TD RESPRRY REAR BUMPER, REDS LID,WINSES AND
END PRMELLING,TO CARRY DUT JOINT GERLER
WORKS AMD STINE CHIP TREATMENT
5 | BODYMORK N 1%2.%0 N =m
T0 CARRY QUT DIRGNOGTIC CHEDR
5 | BODYWORK N: W .. N
T0 SPPLY RCRYLIC SERLER,CAVITY NAI AD
ETONE CHIR
§ | BODYGORK L[ bab. W 1. . =
TD REPRIR AND RESPRAY LHS RERR FEMDER
I | RAGRSATTITE GRU|  GPOILER (W Less 201 LW B17.m £51. 60
AABRAFT2ASD COVER (V) (&) Less 2 .0 4.2 N, 5%
1| PAGRBITIEAD PLATE Less ot & B840 nw
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total

Customer




11D

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Auch Centr fingapors Almnmmabre Sarvice Cenirm i Serwice Camnire Cll—llhﬁl

AN R Rl A Bt s Ao B Ul B (T ]

O e W B INS anﬂ- o SO, .

N Pedelpa LT FFER Vot i Ay W

Page & 14450 ET lq . 199227

Inveice: BSI2% ficcount: ADOE T ]
RIE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURRMCE BTE LTD AIE ASIR PACIFIC INSURSNCE PTE LTD
CLRIN TERT Date 1 WTNOS/2RIE WOTOR CLAIM DEPT

AIE BUILDING RlG BUILDING

B SHENTON WAy Order 1+ SJH3IBED T8 SHENTON WAY

WT-16 -6

SINGAPORE 973128 073120 Ters : 2 SINGRPORE 279128

(Regn Mo.: SINIIEED (¥  31389) Regn Date: 19/85/2016 Mileage: 16254 NIP Wa.: BRITH

Modelt A& 1.8 TFSI § tronic ABODEE (M Chassis: MALTIZ4G2NEA102T Engine: CYE Q1613 Dept: U

WSE Mo, 1

]Vn have beem assisted by == UB-Jiayes {3 )

Deatails Qty Linit Price Amount
1 | AMGESSESIRETHH BRILLE Less & L 1697. 8 1, 57.60
I | RAGRILITTAI HERDLIGHT Less @2 N BlGE. W &, T8, B0
I | RAGRB21181 FENTER Less 220 LW 1z | 6.
1 | AsESEZTIRIL L1D () Less B2 LW EAEL N 1,%8. W
1 | PAGSRZTTESD WTHRSTRIP V) Less 2 1M 181,00 144, B0
I | Ricaapmeall COVER Less B2 1. IeE.w AN
1| RAGRBATSZIT 989 SPOILER Less d2 W AE. iz,
I | AAGREETE!LF PLATE Less @@ LW 167. 99 10, 09
1| RAGRBISSL CARRIER Less 20 L8 LN 819.28
I | AsES8I331 REINFORCEM Less 29 LN 63.0 S11.29
1| AsGSEI3EeT FEAR APRON Less B2 LN LN 2152
1 | AAGEBE3EET HOG0 Less &l o §T71. 08 iBle.8
1 | AeBRBITIESFSER [COVER Less i 1R cHo0. 2, 120, &
I | AMESBITEETY GRU COVER Less @@l 1L 51%.M 4,052
I | AeFRASITH 217 INSCRIPTION 'Rg' Less B2in ] BT Bb. 1E
1 | RAGRBOTIEIC PLATE Less 22in .= BE. W Se. 72
1| RMGBAITIS ETR Less B2 LW 3. L%
1 | RAGEBATIZR GTRAF Less @20 1N SLn Er:
Sub-Total
7% G5T
Grand Total




Ll

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aad| Cemtre Singagpods
S8 Lipsanara hont
Timpapote VWM
M et WSS FEER
[

Page 5

WA ITER

14:50

Algsandrs Service Coptre Uk Surescs Cantie Cusstipmepr Servicn

FLET NS e R | B e sy

Tirgaszer 1SR NS mngmmw -

Teimprew GURH 2000 il 4 L = 2wl LTI 12T L
Cospany

Swtin i

BST Reg, Mo. 199982271M

.

Invoice: BR1ES2]

IE AS1A PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Fecount: ROOBE (T n
A]E ASIQ PACIFIC INSIRANCE PTE LTD

CLAIM DEPT Bate @ 07/05/201E MOTOR CLAIM DEDT
16 BUILDING RIS RUILDING
SHENTON WRY Order : SH31680 T8 SHENTIN WAY
-16 WT-1E
INGAFTRE @T9120 73160 Ters 1+ 3 SINGRPORE @721

Regn Mo.: BIN3IBED (V31389 Regn Dater 19/09/2816 Mileage: |E2E4 NIP Me.i BAITY

Models 85 1.8 TFSI § tronic 4BCREE (N  Chassis: WAUTIZAGZMRZI2T  Engine: OV5 RIEIR Dept: U

[VSE Mot

'You have been assisted by 1= UB-Jiayes {3\

Details Qty Urit Price Amount
1 | REIBASSTITR 211 [NSCRIPTION "TFET' Less B2 l.0a BT EE. 1B
1 | AAESAES3ITAZ 291 AUDI SIGM Less B2 1.0 .S BE. Db
1 | ALGSB0TIOR 389 BTRIP Less B2 L 1900 {52, b
1 | RODOESSAIW PADYING Less & L.0@ 58 .68
1 ARRBEES 1 44R BRACHET Less B 1.0@ .9 ne
| AARRPSIRZSN PIPETIE (W) Less 229 1. LN M7.60
I | AdGeszTiie e Less 201 N 10 1L
1 | RERDAZTI9S BRACKET (V) Less i .8 .18 3.2t
1| AAERBATIZS SUPPORT Less o .e 8.5 a4
1 | AsERBOTRES BRSKET Less el 1.0 168 5.28
H AsBRAQTETR GRSNET Less B2 1.5 il.68 5.8
1 | PAGRBOTZR2 BUTDE Less B2 1.4 i.m 5%
1 | RAGROATEATD BMT ERILL Less B2t LM A4, 00 1.2
1 RADRAASEQTR MOUNTTNE Less B2 .o 103, 8 B2, 48
T | PAGAATIATD COVER Less 201 L= .2 24.%
1 | RAGRTESETHH BRU CRE Less @200 I.o . .12
1 | PAGRESSIOR CYLINDER Less B2 IR 2.3 lE6. 8@
1 | AISMI%ETE A SENGDR Less B2 . 2in {EB, 40
Sub-Total
T% GST
Grand Total

Customer
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Auds Cantre Limgapors Alensmgbn Larvis Danire Uil bervice Conten
I hmasres s B I S s Bod B M ) l.----- (1 Wi
I.lrw-t T ] b S
u-m:-uu f#e1] n«-—-mm IHB i UDIEE' t:_l“_-_ﬂ:
Uas beiefem  RATT HFIA teste  daptoany  CONDEDY
Page E 1M BET Reg. Mo, 19990ETIM
Inveice: 8SR12%21 Accoont: NBGRE T 4
IE ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD AlE ASIA PACIFIC INSURNCE PTE LTD
CLAIN DERT Date ¢ 07/05/2018 MOTOR CLAIN [EPT
16 BUILDING Al6 BUILDING
T8 SHENTON Wiy Order : SIKCIEED TH SHENTOM WAY
W7-16 WT-E
INGPRE 079108 679130 Ters t 38 STNGEORE 073120
Ll: Mo.: BIM3IGED (V 31389 Regn Date: 19/03/2016 Nileaga: 16284 MIP Mo.: BALTH
1t 86 1.8 TFE] & tronic GECBEE (N Chassis! MRLOTTAGEHMEIIRZT Engines CVE BIBIE Dept: U
VS8 Ns.:
Wou have been assisted by +- UB-Jiapes |3 )
Detalls Oty Unit Price Amount
1 | AITOSISIZI Thé wiSHET Less & 4.0 .18 %
1| REMbOL0SERR PLATE Less B 1.0 11.68 .3
1 | RiGaRas1® STIDHER Lezs Bl 1.0 [ ] 13,44
1 | AGRI212638T AIR BUCT Lige B2 . 2.3 18, B4
1 | BABSAS2SD TRIN Lesy B . bl | N
1 | fGRBRTEE X GRILLE Legs 29 . i B2
| A mesT RIVET Less 20 28 .28 &M
1 | peGSESESEY 211 MOLDING Less W20 LW 36N &34
Parts  2h,263,84 Sub-Total | 3 s
Labeur X ] .
Sublet 13,0620 7% GSY 2,560
Resus Lm
Lebricant L Grand Total | 33, 82.85
Received by Far | on behalf of

Dresius Rubosobiles Pte Lid



Premium Automobiles

Teletax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Normh Kha from

78 Shenton Way H768 9828 Telephane +65-
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183 Telefax  +65-
Singapore 079120 Mabile  +85-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair  Our department
Yr Ref: SIK 3168 1) Your Claim Ref

PA/OD/OS2472018/GC Our Rel
21 May 2018 Date

1 total pages
RE :  CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Premium Automoblies Pte Lid

: Showroom
Si 158090
Vehicle Chassis No. :  WAUZZZ4G2HNO31027 ek odias G
Telefax  (B5) 8471 3723
Vehicle Regn No, - SJK 3168 D
Service & Parts Centres
Vehicle Mileage : 16264 KM 55 Ubi Road 1
; , Singapore 408690
Vehicle Owner : Mr. Bangi Balasaheb Abhay Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Teletax  (B65) 6847 1183
Certificate No 3 2100482804-01
Policy Excess i 5$856.00 (inclusive GST)
Accident Daie - 30 April 2018
Place - Lebuhraya Urara-Selatan KM 417 Malaysia
Repair Cost g $3F,022.65
WIP No. : 64171
Repairer's Name 3 Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payvment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the pc'-hc? will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

-

\'- l"fxﬁ/
f ,_,l1x
NN \

Owner / Insured Signature VA =

Time

Date : ﬁl-fg'ija'h

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG -~ SIK 3168 D



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = N |
Case | Motified [Est Submitead | Ad) Assigned | Ad) ot | Ad) Submitted | Ihs Auth'ed Status |
| 07 May 2018 i:;ﬁlsu'f 018 |$$37,325.84 |“Tr"rﬂ$“ Panding for Survey
Main | 0B:20 : Report
| ay et | ! mmnuu_[_ View ot | Comcet Coow | |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' [Created by insurer])
\insured.  BANGI BALASAMEB ABHAY, ID: S80839831, Tel: +6596608945, Email. ABHAY BANGIGGMAIL COM.
|vehicks Reg. | - ~130/04/2018 15:00 - :59

No. |SIK31680 Date of LESE: |19 Manths and 13 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Clmm Type: | OD / 973591205156 | ROACYCOVET |2100482804-01 (Camprenensive)

| Excess: |5$800.00

Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBI) 55 Uni Road 1, 408655 Ubs - Tel: 67689828/9827/9811
i.llﬂ Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (5G) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Tr, Tinesh] Tinesn. Tri@mg com
Juster. | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256 3561 . [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 15/05/2018]

dhinn]

Driver/CUSIE | b ayrt RALASAHES ABHAY (38 / Male), NRIC: SAOBISRII, Tel: +6506606949 I

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |

'« AIG_SG [D8/D5/2018)1 Alert - Adj Mandate Approved
* AlG_5G (07/0%/2018): SIKIL168D / OD / 30/04/2018 / Covernge & Excess update

1 — —_— —_—
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Oue Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject Mandler  Assigned By  Completed On  Crested On  Done?

Mo redulls,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 19/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5JK3168D (97359120515G)
oD
Apr 30 2018 3:00PM

[BANGI BALASAHEB ABHAY]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 4

View [View in Browser |

L Au_-u;nt Reports 1per page [ v] =}
(Mo | Finalired On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
| 0705180924 Adjuster immediate Advice [ T
imTﬁm — . 3 per page T_@
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Print
1 OW0S1808:20  General View D | lowdws | B
:1_ 07/05/18 08:20 10 General View 0 | tedws | M4
3 07/0318 0820 | General View . © | Lowd 6 o |
4 |07/05/18 08:20 | Ganeral View D | ica2wc | A
|§  |ow/05/18 08:20 General View D | loadic | A
6 07/03/1808:20  General View : 0O  iearc | B
7 07/05/1808:20  Generai View o - © | v | 2|
u_ |07/05/16 08:20 General View ©  wcws @
|5| |n?,rumuuu 0 General View 0 | Losd PG g_
10 07/05/1808:20  General View o O eawc | B
11 07/05/1808:20  General View O wwre | & |
12 07/05/18 08:20 -la-_mm O cawc | D
13 |07/05/1B08:20 | General View © | oo @B |
14 [07/05/1808:20 | General View © | wwaws | B
15 07/05/1808:20  General View B O avs | B
16 07/05/1808:20 | General View O wrs | &
'n nr}u;.fﬁnn.m | General View 0 baws | A '
18 0705180820 | Genersl View O wers | B
19 |07/05/1808:20 | Gemeral View O | tadws | A
fz_u [07/0s/18 08:20 | General View O | Losd s =3
I:; (07/05/18 08:20 | General View O | weows | A
22 07/05/18.08:20 | General View B O | ows | B
23 |07/05/18 08:20 General View D | toaows | M
24 07/05/180820  General View O | ews | A
35 07/05/18 08:20 | General View © | oows | B
26 07/05/1808:20  General View © | Laiwc | 4|
27 |07/05/18 08.20 |General View - 0 v | &
& (07/05/18 08120 | General View . O | v | B2
z-J |O7/05/18 08:20 | General View © | oocrc | A
an I_:Ems,im_nu:zu .in_-ﬂm B B (1] | Load 1°G _ ]
31| D7/05/18 08:20 | General View 0O  wirs | 4
32 |07/05/18 08:20 rnm View @ | eawc
33 07/05/1808:20  General View © | Losars
34 07/05/1808:20 | General View O | evwc | B
35 |or/05/18 08:20 ' General View - @  iwdws | &
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 19/10/2018
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Page 2 of 4

umm-ntumru N 11 pet page ~]| &
Mg | Finalizeq On | LK. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
:u_i_m.rusmuzn |General View O icaaws | B
|37 |DW/OS/1B0E:20 | Ganeral View @ | Loaors | B
la Tnmsm 08:20  General View @ | Ladrs | &
39 07/05/1808:20 | General View O ors | &
40 07/05/1808:20 | General View © | wedic | &
41 07/05/1808:20  General View © | osaws | [ |
a2 4;:-;:5,:_13 08:20  General View 0 | loadiws | A
[43 07/05/1806:20  General View 0 | e | &
44 0705180820 General View © | lovdiws | M|
45 O7/05/18 08:20 | General View 0 wuars &
46 O7/UN/IB08:20  General View O wors &
47 _o7jos/18 0820 General View O | Losd G
48 wumn 08:20  General View O waws | A
'-ul u:mmu 08:20 | General View 0 | tcadiec | B
50 07/05/18 08:30  General View 0D | wwdwc | M
S1 O7/05/1808:20 | Geners View © | toedws | & |
53 07/05/1808:20  General View © | e | & |
Sy (07/05/1808:20 | General View O s | B
58 (07/05/18 08:20  Genaral View D | adws | A
55 07/05/1808:20  General View O wearc | &
56 O7/05/1808:20 | General View O | wearc | B
57 07/05/1608:20 | General View O | tcadwc | M
S8 07/05/1808:20 | General View O ocrc | &
56 07/0S/18 08:20 | General View D | osdwre |
|£u_:5?_.fu5.u.l 08:20 | General View 0 | weave | A |
|m |O7/05/18 08:20 | General View D | Ladwc | A
|62_|07/05/18 08:20 | General View 0 | icadirc | B
61 (07/05/1808:20  General View © | iseaws | B
64 |07/05/1808:20 | General View D wwwc | &
65 07/05/1808:20 | General View 0 wwws | &
86 17/08/18 16:39 | Reinspection Photo O  wawc B
(87 _|17/08/18 16:29 Reinspection Photo 0D oers | &4
68 17/08/18 16:33 | Reinspection Photo @ | oadiwc | B
§9 | 17/08/18 16:39 | Reinspection Photo 0 | weaws | A
70 |17/08/18 16:3% | Relnspection Photo 0 waaws | 4
7 i:.fwul 16:33  Reinspection Photo 0D wacwrs | B
72 |17/08/1816:39 | Relnspection Photo O | waws | A |
7 :E_,rwm:s.n Reinspection Photo O  wrs | B
Ef |17/08/18 16:30 | Relnspection Photo 0  tcwrws | M
in 17/08/18 16:3% | Reinspection Photo | wedwe | & |
lu 17/08/18 16:39 " Reinspection Photo [ D | aaws | A
37 17/08/18 16:38  Reinspection Photo © | Laows | A
iLJl '1?.’1:;!“ 16:39 mﬂm _g_ Load G | BA
79 17/08/1816:3% | Reinspection Photo © | issiwc | A
80 17/08/18 16:39 | Relnspection Photo © | osws | B
81 17/08/18 1638 | Reinspection Photo © | toedws | B
82 |17/08/18 16:38 Reinspection Photo 0 | Losd WG |
|83 |11M13 16:39 | Reinspection Photo O | L | A
!a.- [17/08/18 16:40 | Reinspection Photo 0| edws | A
;hs 17/08/18 16:40 Reinspaction Photo O waws | &

https://si ngnpﬁre.mcrimen.cnmfclaimsfindex.cﬁn‘?fusebox=MTRdu:&fuseacﬁun=dsp_dn... 19/1022018
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Assessment Reports _ |1perpage [~} E!
No | Finaloed On LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ] | Thumbnall| Print
86 |17/08/18 16:40 | Reinspection Photo | @ | tead oG | A
&7 17/08/18 16:40 | Reinspection Photo | @ | wos0wc | B
LT ,mw“ 16:40 Reinspection Photo - [ E Load G | B
89 17/08/18 16:40 | Reinspection Photo O aivc | A
90 | 17/08/18 16:40 | Reinspection Photo o O oo | B
51 17/08/18 16:40 | Reinspection Photo 0D wdiws | M
92 17/08/18 16:40 | Reinspection Photo B 0D | icaac | B
831 (17/0A/1E 16:40 | Reinspection Phote O | leadws | & |
94 | 17/08/18 16:40 [nﬂnwumm - ] D | ediwe | A
95 17/08/1H 16:40 | Reinspection Photo D | s | @
96 | 17/06/18 16:40 | Relnspection Photo D cadirc | &
97 170818 16:40 | Reinspection Photo = 0 | oo [ @
Mesiey, [1perpoge Iv]
%o Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 07/05/1808.24  Singapore Accident Statement © | loscror
2 07/05/1809:24 | MALASIA POLICE REPORT (PAGE1) 3 Load POF |
3 07/05/1605:15 | MALAYSIA POLICE REPORT (PAGE 1) Load POF
4 07/05/1809:25 | Certificate of Insurance - | @) | roscPoF
5 |nrm5mw:ﬁ Insured's Driving Licenss Load POF
6 07/05/1809:26  MARK ESTIMATE Laad PDF
7 |19/10/18 11:34 | Workshop Invoica - B ! Load FOF
B 19/10/1811:34 | Discharge Voucher Laad POF
5 18010718 12117 | Supplementary = Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

Assessment Reports 1perpoge | v)| B
No |Finalized On | Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) “Thumtmail| Print
1 [02/05/18 16:44 | Accident Statement - O | Lowd 1M
Photos/Images - 3 per vl &
No_|Finalized O [ Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnal | Print
1 03/05/18 16:32 | MALAYSIA POLICE REPORT 0 | Ladvs | 4
2 02/05/18 16:32  MALAYSIA POLICE REPORT D | oadrs | A
3 010518 16:42  Accident Photo N © | s | B
4 0I/05/18 16:42 Accident Photo g Load PG | B
5 0/05/18 16:42  Accident Photo 0 | wadwe | A
& |0WDS/18 1647 | Accident Photo © [ ocrs [ &
7 |0/05/18 16:42  Accident Photo - 0| edirs | A
B 020518 16:42  Accident Photo 0 | G | BB
6 |oa/0%/18 16:42  Accident Phate D | wdws | A
10 |02/05/18 16:42  Accident Photo 0 | Losd e =}
11 |02/05/18 16:42 nn:lmmw S 0 | eaws | B
12 (02/05/18 16:42  Accident Photo © | loadwc | M
13 uz}nmil' 16:42  Accident Photo O v | &
14 02/05/18 16:42  Accident Photo B ©  iosdirc | B
15 0205181642 Accident Photo 0O  eaws | B8
16 02/05/1816:42 | Accident Photo © | loedws | A
Documentation - B |1 per page E ||
Mo _|Finslzed On !:ﬁ{m_@n Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) - | l [ Thumbnall | Print
hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_do... 19/10/2018
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Page 4 of 4
Assessment Reports - [perpape ]| &2
[N | Finabized On Pramium Automobiles HQQEEU'I_I} WEM_
i [02/05/18 16:31 | Sketch Plan ———= o @ [ oea s [ A |
3 02/05/18 16:31  Sketeh Plan #2 0 ! loadec | A |
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Thare are no document checklists ecnfigured.

Show Remarks To: | Handiing Insures

Moty Bmmprks @ee [riesbn ohiess o ihinw 3 to osther oaries

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocé&fuseaction=dsp_do... 19/10/2018



Adjuster Report

Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg o 1essoriser;
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@likkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CC3/AIG1B008198/AVBEZ
AIG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way #07-16
Singapore 078120 Date: 19M10/2018
ENCE
Insured/Claimant:  BANGI BALASAHEB ABHAY Policy No: 2100482804-01
Date of Loss: 30/0472018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 9735812056186
PTI i IFICATI F VEHICLE
Reg No. SJK3168D
Make & Model AUDI AB, 1.8 TFS! S-tronic (A) Engine No: CYG016132
Reg. Date: 19/09/2016 (Man. Year. 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4G2HNO3102T
Colour Black Cdometer 16264 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc

Markel Value/New Car Price: S$155,000.00

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
ND ICLE E
General Condition Sieering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size 225/55 R17
Front Left Side; Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represent the remaming fyre mads depif
COST OF CLAIMS = Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 54 929.00 2481384 30,115.16 54 83
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 21,104.00 12,512.00 8.582.00 40.71
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total [S§) 76,033.00 37,325.84 38,707.16 50.91
- Excess (S§) BOO.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 75,233.00 35,525.84 38,707 16 5145
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8§) 5,266.31 2.556.81 2,708.50 5145
Nett Amount (S§) 80,499.31 39,082.65 41,416.66 51.45
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/05/2018
Date Inspecled: D4/05/2018  Inspected At Premium Automaobiles Ple Lid (UBI)

Estimated Period of Repair 15.0 days

55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408688

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen... 19/10/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE This repar mpresents aur findings af the lime and piace of inspection steled harein Such ingpecton has been camed ouf fo the Dest of aur
krowiedge and abifty but ary ather kability under any other crourmsiances /s harsby sipressly ayciuded
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Adjuster Repont

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of §

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

17 A *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 2,650.00FS *2,120.00FS
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER GRILLE Cracked 112.00FS  *BO.20FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 464 D0OF5 *-FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER MOUNT KIT Not Necessary 43.00FS *-F5
5 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Mol Necessary 12.00FS *.F5
68 2 *FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER - LH/RH Mot Necessary B4 ODFS ~FS
r R *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT MNecessary 1BB00FS *150.00FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Deformed B1700FS *B5360FS
g 1 ‘RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,607 00FS *1,357 BOFS
10 1 ‘RADIATOR GRILLE COVER Damaged 3200FS *2496FS
11 1 “‘FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/IRH N/S Missing 868.00F5 “347.20F5
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER - LH/IRH N/S Deformed BB.OOFS  "34.568FS
13 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Mol Necessary 203.00Fs *-F8
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT Nol Necessary 702.00FS “FS8
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER HOLDER BRACKET - LH/RH Not Necessary 446.00F5 *-F5
168 1 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/IRH N/S Damaged 21.00F5 “B40FS
17 2 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE - LHIRH Necessary B4 00F5  "25.38FS
18 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACE - LH/IRH Not Necassary 50.00FS *F3
19 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 105.00F5  *B4DOFS
20 1 *SIGN CAUTION Mecessary 1200F5 *0.28F5
21 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PARKING AID - LH Not Necessary 58.00FS *.FS
22 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PARKING AID - RH Nol Necessary 58.00FS *-F5
23 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Buckled 1,22000FS “"BT6.00FS
24 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Mot Necessary BB.OOFS *-F5
25 1 *FRONT FENDER STONE GUARD FILM - LH Mot Necessary 105.00FS o
26 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH/IRH Not Necessary 144 DOFS “Fs
27 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Mot Necessary 246.00FS *-F5
28 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 62.00F5 *-FS
29 2 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH/IRH Mot Necessary 464 00FS *-F5
an 2 *LED HEADLIGHT - LH/RH N/S Cracked 16.772.00FS "6.708.80F5
31 1 *POWER MODUEL FOR DAY DRIVING LIGHT Not Necessary 501.00FS *-FS
2 1 *POWER MODULE FOR DIPPED BEAM Not Necessary 486 00FS *FS5
b T | *HEADLAMPS FAN - LH Mot Necessary 345.00FS *F3
M 1 *HOSE-LH Not Necessary 37.00FS *-FS
3B 1 *HEADLAMPS ASSEMBLY ADJUSTMENT Mot Necessary 40.00FS *-FS
B 1 “LIFT CYLINDER - LH Cracked 208.00FS *168.00FS
T 1 *BONNET Dented 4 77100FS *3,816.80FS
B 1 *BONMNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot NMecessary 163.00F5 *-FS
B’ 1 *BONMNET CATCH HOOK Not Necassary 122.00FS *-FS
40 1 *BONMNET LOCK BAR - LHIRH Not Necessary 87.00FS *FS
41 1 *BONNET LATCH HOOK Not Necassary 15.00FS *-F5
42 2 “LID LOCK - LH/RH Not Necassary 376.00FS *-F8
43 1 *AlR CONDITIONER STICKER MNecessary 1700FS  *13.44F§5
44 2 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING Cracked 206 00FS *B2 40FS
45 1 *RADIATOR MOUNTING LOCK CARRIER Cracked 1,02400FS *819.20FS
46 1 *AIR GUIDE - LHIRH N/S Damaged 48.00FS *18.64F5
47 1 *CHARGE AIR COOLER Mol Necessary 482 00FS *F5
48 1 *A/C CONDENSER Not Necessary 6B83.00FS o
48 1 *COOLER FOR COOLANT Mol Necessary 752.00FS *.F5

Repart was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

I
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Repalrer's Amount
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‘RUBBER BUSH - CENTER
“‘RUBBER BUSH - UPPER

*RUBEBER BUSH - LOWER
*COOLANT CONCENTRATE
‘COOLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT
*REFRIGERANT PIPE

“FRONT NO. PLATE

*REAR BUMPER

*REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS
*REAR BUMPER SPOILER

*REAR BUMPER SECURING

*REAR BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH
*REAR BUMPER SENSOR

[4PCS)

*EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM - LHIRH

*REAR BUMPER CARRIER

*REAR BUMPER IMPACT BAR GASKET - LH/IRH
*REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/IRH

*REAR BUMPER CONNECTING PIECE

*REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/IRH
*REAR BUMPER GUIDE PROFILE - LH/IRH

*REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - CENTRE
*‘REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP -LH/RH

*REAR BUMPER WIRING

*REAR LID

*REAR LID BRACKET

“REAR LID ATTACHEMENT PARTS
“REAR LID PUSH BOTTON

“REAR GASKET FLAP

“REAR LID MOTOR STRIKER PLATE
“REAR LID LOCK

*ADHESIVE PACKING

*AUDI EMBLEM

“INSCRIPTION AB

“INSCRIPTION TFSI

*REAR LID DECORATIVE TRIM
*BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT
*TAILGATE SENSOR LINE

*CABLE TERMINAL

*REAR CROSS PANEL

*REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT
*REAR CONNECTIN PLATE - LHIRH
*REAR NO. PLATE

*ACRYLIC SEALER

*CAVITY WaX
*STONE CHIP
*SUNDRIES

*FRONT PARKING AID - OUTER

“FRONT PARKING AID - INNER
*COVER CAP-LH/RH

F=Franchae parl. S=5SpcNett

Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Not Necessary
Not Necessary
Bent

Distorted

Mot Necessary
Distorted
Damaged
Damaged

Damaged-1pc only

WIS Missing
Not Necessary
Mecessary

Not Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Damaged

Mot Mecessary
Dented
Necessary
Not Necessary
Not Mecessary
Necessary
Mot Necessary
Nol Necessary
Necessary
Necessary
Necessary
Necessary
Necessary
Nol Necessary
Mol Necessary
Mol Mecessary
Dented
Dented

Mot Necessary
Benl
Necessary
Necassary
Necessary
Necessary
Nol Necessary
Not Necessary
N/S Deformad

12.00F5 *-F§
17.00FS *-FS
23.00FS *-F5
133.00FS *-FS
B84 00FS *FS
22300FS *-F8

2500FS *2500FS
251900FS *2015.20FS
234 DOFS *.FS
416.00F5 *332.80FS
181.00FS *152.8B0FS
138.00FS *109.44FS
B42 DOFS T"1BB.40FS

834 00OFS “397.6BOFS

B51.00FS *-F35
2400FS  *1B.SBFS
56.00FS *-FS
21.00FS *-FS
92.00FS *-FS

114.00FS *-FS
91.00FS *-FS

108.00FS *8592FS

BO3.00FS *-FS

2.485.00FS *1,988.00FS
J000FS  "232BFS

83.00FS *-F§
1.181.00FS *-F§
181.00FS *144 80FS
550.00FS *-FS
170.00FS *-F§

1500F8  *11.80FS
108.00FS  *"BG.OOFS
B3OOFS  “B6.16FS
BIODDFS  "BB.16FS
317.00FS *“253.20FS

3T200F3 *-FS
184.00FS *-F§
39.00FS *-F§

27400F5 “"219.20F5
639.00F5 *511.20FS

TB.00FS *-FS

2500FS  *25.00FS
180.00FS *180.00FS
140.00FS *140.00FS
180.00FS "1B000FS
B00.0OFS  “BB.BGFS
421 00FS *-F5
392.00FS “-F§

98.00FS  *39.12FS

Total Parts (S§) 54,925.00 24,813.84

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480.00

HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND
FRONT PARKING AID

2  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON CONDENSER, New 1.200.00 1,200.00
RADIATOR CHARGED AIR COOLER, ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTROL UNIT. TO CARRY OUT VACUUM / REGAS AND TO
PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM

3  TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, New 6,300.00 2,750.00
HEADLIGHTS AND BONNET. RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER
AND ALIGN TO POSITION. RENEW DAMAGED PANELS. RE-
ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

4 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS AND  New 3,400.00 1,650.00
BONNET

5  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LIDS CONVENIENCE LOCK New 280.00 280.00
SYSTEM AND WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS

6 TODISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480.00

TAIL LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAY
TRAYS, ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO COMPONENTS

7  TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR LID, HINGES AND END New 2,700.00 1,650.00
PANELLING. TO CARRY OUT JOINT SEALER WORKS AND
STONE CHIP TREATMENT

8 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 384.00 182.00

a TO REPAIR & RESPRAY LHS REAR FENDER New 1.400.00 800.00

10 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. CHECK New 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING DAMAGE

11 TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER AND REAR LID. CUT OUT New 420000 2,750.00

AND WELD REAR OUTER, INNER REAR CROSS PANEL AND
CONNECTING PLATES. RENEW REAR BUMPER AND REAR
LID, ALIGN TO POSITION. RE-ORGANISE REAR CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 21,104.00 12,512.00

Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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